
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   June 10, 2024    AGENDA ITEM _______ 
 
DATE:  06.04.24 
 
TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: At the recommendation of the Planning Board, consider and discuss approval for 
a Resolution allowing the authority of approving, approving with conditions or 
disapproving certain plats to one or more officers of employees of the municipality. 
 
The Texas Local Government Code (TLGC) §212.0065 provides that a planning board may 
delegate the authority of approving, approving with conditions or disapproving certain plats to 
one or more officers of employees of the municipality. 
 
Staff’s recommendation is for the Planning Board of the City of Port Lavaca to delegate to the City 
Manager the authority to approve, approve with conditions or disapprove an amended plat pursuant 
to TLGC 212.016. 

This will allow for expedited minor requests to be approved without the delay of public notices 
and meetings. 

Planning Board Recommendation: APPROVAL of the Planning Board of the City of Port 
Lavaca to delegate to the City Manager the authority to approve, approve with conditions or 
disapprove an amended plat pursuant to TLGC 212.016. 
  

Staff Recommendation: APPROVAL of the Planning Board of the City of Port Lavaca to 
delegate to the City Manager the authority to approve, approve with conditions or disapprove an 
amended plat pursuant to TLGC 212.016. 
 


